
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346
City Council Regular Meeting 

05.22.2023 Agenda

                                                                    NEW: Microsoft 

Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile app or room device                         

Click here to join the meeting

                               Meeting ID: 214 220 605 943  Passcode: fjfVxN

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. TBD

City Manager Report 05.22.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 05.18.2023.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 05.22.2023

Final Minutes: 04.24.2023

Draft Minutes: 05.08.2023

Treasurer's Report: 05.22.2023

05.22.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. Tabled Motion: St. Dan's Church proposed procession in the City on June 

11th 

b. Resolution: Recommendations of the Parking Advisory Committee

CITY PARKING MAY 22 MEETING.PDF

New Business:

a. TBD

Public Hearing: 2023/24 FY Budget

a. Call to Order 

b. Presentation of the Draft 2023/24 FY Budget 

c. Public Comments for Public Hearing 

1. Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on the 

Public Hearing item, limiting their comments to three minutes. If 

you would like a response, please fill out a form with your name, 

address and summary of your subject for the record.                     

                             Please come up to the Podium to speak after 

the Mayor has called you.

d. Adjourn: Public Hearing

FY23-24 BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING PRESENTATION 5-22-2023 (2).PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS – All Regular Council meetings are held in the City Hall unless 

otherwise noted. For a complete listing of scheduled meetings, please visit the City website: 

villageofclarkston.org 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 

meeting should contact the City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the 

meeting. An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations. 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MzRlNGE4MmUtY2ViZi00MmM2LWJjZjAtMTAyNjJmNTM4ZmNj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2259eed75a-7121-43e7-a9fb-c24bcfd0c28e%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22631ccd60-3c6c-42a1-9472-4e0112878310%22%7d


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346
City Council Regular Meeting 

05.22.2023 Agenda

                                                                    NEW: Microsoft 

Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile app or room device                         

Click here to join the meeting

                               Meeting ID: 214 220 605 943  Passcode: fjfVxN

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Mayor Pro Tem Wylie   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, 

Rodgers.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. TBD

City Manager Report 05.22.2023

CITY MANAGER REPORT 05.18.2023.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 05.22.2023

Final Minutes: 04.24.2023

Draft Minutes: 05.08.2023

Treasurer's Report: 05.22.2023

05.22.2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business:

a. Tabled Motion: St. Dan's Church proposed procession in the City on June 

11th 

b. Resolution: Recommendations of the Parking Advisory Committee

CITY PARKING MAY 22 MEETING.PDF

New Business:

a. TBD

Public Hearing: 2023/24 FY Budget

a. Call to Order 

b. Presentation of the Draft 2023/24 FY Budget 

c. Public Comments for Public Hearing 

1. Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on the 

Public Hearing item, limiting their comments to three minutes. If 

you would like a response, please fill out a form with your name, 

address and summary of your subject for the record.                     

                             Please come up to the Podium to speak after 

the Mayor has called you.

d. Adjourn: Public Hearing

FY23-24 BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING PRESENTATION 5-22-2023 (2).PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS – All Regular Council meetings are held in the City Hall unless 

otherwise noted. For a complete listing of scheduled meetings, please visit the City website: 

villageofclarkston.org 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 

meeting should contact the City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the 

meeting. An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations. 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/7281e02a-c0fe-40fa-85aa-32259f92fd58










































PARKING ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE

Preliminary Report



BACKGROUND 
&

CONSIDERATIONS

In 2022, Clarkston City Council passed an ordinance 
to create paid parking in the lot adjacent to city 
offices. A parking advisory committee was created 
to review the state of parking within the City.

The Advisory Committee’s focus is to:
• Assist the City with its intent to increase revenue
• Keep the City as welcoming to visitors as 

possible, including ample parking spots for 
customers of local businesses

• Offer reasonable solutions for employees and 
owners of businesses in the City

• Maintain resident satisfaction regarding street 
parking accommodations

• Improve clarity on location, timing and 
ordinances on parking for visitors to the City



Update & preliminary recommendations

1. Adopt a phased approach. Address eminent issues first. As new or additional 
businesses open, we suggest that Council review potential pressure caused by an 
increase in volume of visitors and local business employees.

2. Allow local businesses to use all properties they own/available to them for 
additional employee parking.  

3. Provide parking for employees of local businesses through a city lease of spots in 
private parking lots. Cost to be shared by business owners who would like access 
and the city via income from the new paid lot.

4. Improved parking signage in the City.



THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

Public Hearing - May 22, 2023

1



2

Where Do My Tax Dollars Go?



2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Maximum Allowable 13.1979 13.1979 13.0777 12.9168 12.7876 12.5702 12.4055 12.3124 12.1141 11.8330 11.8330

Total Levy 13.1979 12.8524 12.5069 12.1056 12.0966 11.8792 11.7145 11.6214 11.4231 11.1420 11.1420

10

10.5

11

11.5

12

12.5

13

13.5

Millage Rates

3

FY23/24 Maximum Allowable Millage (after Headlee Rollback): 11.8330
Less Library Millage Reduction: - 0.691
Proposed FY23/24 Millage: 11.1420

Source: Oakland County Assessors Office

0.0%

-2.6%

-0.9%

-2.7%

-1.2%

-3.2%

-1.0%

-0.1%

-1.7%

-1.8%

-1.3%

-1.4%

-0.8%

-0.8%

-1.6%

-1.7%

-2.3%

-2.5%

-0%

-0%

Rate Calculation



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Assessed Value 43,690,460 48,024,980 52,188,820 56,312,070 60,472,850 65,514,790 71,820,670 75,959,290 81,808,010
Taxable Value 38,927,220 39,427,100 40,833,740 43,123,450 44,802,900 46,562,240 48,628,970 52,077,490 56,390,590

30,000,000

40,000,000

50,000,000

60,000,000

70,000,000

80,000,000

90,000,000

Assessed Value vs Taxable Value

4

Proposed FY23/24 Millage: 11.1420
FY23/24 Taxable Value (after Proposal A Cap): $56,390,590
Tax Revenue (Millage x Taxable Value / 1,000): $628,304

Source: Oakland County Assessors Office

+8.3%

+9.6%

+5.8%

+7.4%

+7.9%

+8.7%

+9.9%

+1.3%
+3.6%

+5.6%
+3.9%

+3.9%
+4.4%

+7.1%

+7.7%

+8.3%

Property Counts

Average Value



5

2022-2023 2023-2024
APPROVED PROPOSED

BUDGET BUDGET
Fund 101 - GENERAL
REVENUE

CURRENT TAX REVENUES 575,000 620,803 8.0% Per Oakland County Assessments
INTEREST & PENALTY REVENUES 500 770 54.0%
CABLE TV REVENUES 13,916 14,247 2.4%
IN-KIND FEES/PEG FEES AT&T 5,097 5,163 1.3%
PERMIT FEES 28,000 18,823 -32.8% Projected permit activity
DOG LICENSES REVENUE 1,000 0 -100.0% No longer offered
P- GRANTS 0 4,000 0.0%
COMM DEV BLOCK GRANT - CDBG 8,000 8,000 0.0%
LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE-PP 1,150 1,150 0.0%
ENHANCED ACCESS REVENUE SHARING 725 744 2.6%
STATE REVENUE SHARING/SALES TAX 87,600 107,644 22.9% Michigan Revenue Sharing improvements
STATE LIQUOR CONTROL COMM 3,531 3,548 0.5%
DISTRICT COURT REVENUE 4,209 9,428 124.0% Increased volume post-COVID
INTEREST EARNED 500 1,588 217.6%
DIVIDENDS AND REBATES 1,000 1,630 63.0%
GAZEBO RENTALS 4,000 4,000 0.0%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 25,000 26,000 4.0%
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,000 1,500 -25.0%
SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE 2,500 2,500 0.0%
TRANSFER IN FROM FUND BALANCE 116,000 62,565 -46.1% $62,565 from Fund Balance
TRANSFER IN FROM ARPA FUNDS 0 96,787 0.0% $96,787 from ARPA Funds
TOTAL REVENUE $879,728 $990,890 12.6%

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Operational Budget

PERCENT 
CHANGE

EXPLANATION OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES



6

2022-2023 2023-2024
APPROVED PROPOSED

BUDGET BUDGET
Fund 101 - GENERAL, continued
APPROPRIATIONS

COUNCIL 13,950 11,250 -19.4% Partially reallocate Conference funds to Administra
ADMINISTRATION 86,822 99,347 14.4% Salary, telephone, internet, prof. contract, confere  
CLERK 49,587 42,327 -14.6% Down due to spreading FICA expenses over all emp
AUDIT 10,800 11,000 1.9%
BOARD OF REVIEW 0 0 0.0%
CHRISTMAS MARKET 0 1,000 0.0% New Activity
TREASURER 32,991 40,437 22.6% Restablish full salary + conference
ASSESSOR 8,000 8,200 2.5%
ELECTIONS 3,750 8,050 114.7% Cost increases driven by Proposal 2
BUILDING AND GROUNDS 74,222 78,475 5.7% Salary, FICA and Utility increases
ATTORNEY 30,000 37,500 25.0% Anticipated increase
INSURANCE 16,245 17,057 5.0% Anticipated 5% increase across board
POLICE 140,436 148,862 6.0% Anticipated 6% increase
CODE ENFORCEMENT 7,000 4,357 -37.8% Realigned downward to run rate
FIRE 166,361 176,343 6.0% Anticipated 6% increase
BUILDING INSPECTION 28,000 27,600 -1.4%
DPW 36,298 37,207 2.5% Salary & health insurance increases
HIGHWAY, STREETS, BRIDGES 20,950 24,258 15.8% Salary and fuel increases
STREET LIGHTING 13,630 15,569 14.2% Anticipated increases
WATERSHED COUNCIL 850 850 0.0%
PLANNING 22,000 15,000 -31.8% Reduced to align with usage
HISTORIC DISTRICT 3,500 3,000 -14.3% Reduced slightly to align with usage
DEBT SERVICE 3,000 2,814 -6.2%
TRANSFERS OUT 111,336 180,387 62.0% To 401 Capital Project Fund
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $879,728 $990,890 12.6%

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS $0 ($0) 0.0%

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Operational Budget

PERCENT 
CHANGE

EXPLANATION OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES



7

2022-2023 2023-2024
APPROVED PROPOSED

BUDGET BUDGET
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
REVENUE

STATE SHARED REVENUES 76,500 82,690 8.1% Per MDOT Estimates as of 5/20/2022
TOTAL REVENUE $76,500 $82,690 8.1%

APPROPRIATIONS
NON-WINTER 21,139 21,501 1.7% Salaries, crack fill
TRAFFIC 9,734 9,250 -5.0%
WINTER 35,370 33,988 -3.9%
TRANSFER OUT (to 203 LOCAL STREET) 10,257 7,712 -24.8%
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $76,500 $72,452 -5.3%

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS $0 $10,238 13.4%

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
REVENUE

STATE SHARED REVENUES 25,500 27,563 8.1% Per MDOT Estimates as of 5/20/2022
TRANSFER IN (from 101 GENERAL FUND) 1,423 0 -100.0%
TRANSFER IN (from 202 MAJOR STREET) 10,257 7,712 -24.8%
TOTAL REVENUE $37,180 $35,275 -5.1%

APPROPRIATIONS
NON-WINTER 10,410 12,122 16.5% Salaries, crack fill
TRAFFIC 5,100 5,100 0.0%
WINTER 21,670 18,053 -16.7% Reduction in equipment rental rates that more refl    
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $37,180 $35,275 -5.1%

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS $0 ($0) 0.0%

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Operational Budget

PERCENT 
CHANGE

EXPLANATION OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES



8

2022-2023 2023-2024
APPROVED PROPOSED

BUDGET BUDGET
Fund 401 - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
REVENUE

TRANSFER IN (from 101 GENERAL FUND) 109,913 180,387 64.1%
$21,035 from 101 + $96,787 from ARPA, $62,565 
from Fund Balance

TRANSFER IN (from 236 PARKING FUND) 55,000 24,000 -56.4% For Sidewalk Repairs
TOTAL REVENUE $164,913 $204,387 23.9%

APPROPRIATIONS
FRIENDS OF DEPOT PARK 5,500 5,500 0.0% General infrastructure improvements
TREE PLANTING 3,000 5,000 66.7% Requested increase
STREET SIGNS & POSTS 1,000 1,000 0.0%
SAFETY CROSSWALK PAINT/TAPE 4,400 4,500 2.3%
OFFICE FURNITURE 5,550 1,000 -82.0%

PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 40,463 56,100 38.6%
Fence, Irrigation, Infrastructure, Computer, East 
Alley Storm, Mill Pond Grant, Playground, 
Website

SIDEWALK REPAIR 18,000 24,000 33.3% Carry forward, Parking Fund
RESURFACING OF ROADS 79,500 96,787 21.7% Depot Road, ARPA Funds
SECURITY SYSTEMS AND CAMERA 7,500 8,000 6.7% Carry forward
ELECTRONIC SPEED CONTROL & MAINT. 0 2,500 0.0% Depot Road
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $164,913 $204,387 23.9%

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS $0 $0 0.0%

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS (101, 202, 203, 401)
TOTAL REVENUE $1,158,321 $1,313,242 13.4%
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $1,158,321 $1,303,005 12.5%
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS $0 $10,237 0.0%

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Operational Budget

PERCENT 
CHANGE

EXPLANATION OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES



Significant Sources & Uses

9

SOURCES USES

$45,000 Increase in Tax Revenue due to 
Taxable Value increases

Salary Increases to improve salary 
competitiveness in inflationary times

$20,000 Increase in State Revenue 
Sharing Income

$96,787 for the repaving of Depot Road

$96,787 American Rescue Plan Act funds 
transferred to the General Fund

$24,000 for replacement of cracked or 
heaved sidewalk sections (carry over)

$62,565 Excess Fund Balance transferred 
to the General Fund

$10,000 for City website updates and 
upgrades

$8,000 for security cameras in Depot 
Park (carry over)

$5,000 for tree planting, $4,500 for 
crosswalk paint/tape

Bank Balances



FY22/23 Projected Fund Balance

10

Projected Starting Fund Balance July 1, 
2022 *

$195,710 

Projected 101 Revenue $804,727 

Projected 101 Expenditures $776,576 

Net of Revenue/Expenditures $28,151 

Projected Ending Fund Balance
June 30, 2023

$223,861 

Projected Ending Fund Balance as a 
Percent of FY 22/23 Operational 
Expenditures

28.8%

* From the November 2022 Audit
Historic Fund Bal



FY23/24 Projected Fund Balance

11

Starting Fund Balance
July 1, 2023

$223,861 

Projected 101 Revenue $831,538 

Projected 101 Expenditures $894,103 

Net of Revenue/Expenditures ($62,565)

Ending Fund Balance
June 30, 2024

$161,296 

Projected Year-End Fund Balance as a % 
of FY 23/24 Operational Expenditures

18.0%



1212

Position / Employee
Annual

(straight-
time)

Hourly
Wage

Annual
(straight-

time)

Hourly
Wage

Percent 
Change

Comments

City Manager,
Jonathan Smith

$41,200 26.41 $43,260 27.73 5.0% 5% increase to maintain competitive, reduce 
employee turnover

City Treasurer,
Greg Cote

$25,750 16.51 $32,038 20.54 24.4% Greg has returned to working 4 days in the office, so 
the previous $5k pay cut has been reinstated

City Clerk,
Karen DeLorge

$35,000 22.44 $35,000 22.44 0.0% Karen was just recently increased to $35,000, no 
further adjustments are proposed at this time

Treasurer Assistant, 
Evelyn Bihl

$11,837 17.51 $12,429 18.39 5.0% 5% increase to maintain competitive, reduce 
employee turnover

DPW Supervisor,
 James Turner

$45,760 22.00 $52,002 25.00 13.6%
Increase to $25/hour to recognize significant 

responsibilities and cost-saving contributions (still 
below competitive comparisons)

DPW Laborer,
Carson Danis

$27,456 16.50 $28,829 17.33 5.0% 5% increase to maintain competitive, reduce 
employee turnover

Total $187,003 $203,557 8.9% Overall 8.9% increase year-over-year

City of the Village of Clarkston
Annual & Hourly Pay Schedule Required by the Appropriations Act

2022/2023 FY Budget
2023/2024 FY Proposed 

Budget



13

Priority

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 Urgent

Important

Desirable

1 CITY HALL / DPW BUILDING
DPW Storage space behind City 
Hall

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Desirable City

2 FRIENDS OF DEPOT PARK General park improvements $5,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important City

3 FRIENDS OF DEPOT PARK
Repairs of Depot Park irrigation 
system

$8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important City

4 TREE PLANTING
Replace dead or damaged City 
trees

$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 Important City

5 STREET SIGNS & POSTS Maintenance of sign posts $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 Important City

6
SAFETY CROSSWALK
PAINT/TAPE

Ongoing effort $4,500 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 Important City

7 ENGINEERING SERVICES Depot Park Boardwalk Project $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Desirable
Grants,

Donations

8
PROFESSIONAL & 
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

General Infrastructure repairs $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 Important City

9
REPAIR & RESURFACING OF 
ROADS

Per the RAMP report filed in 2019 $96,787 $92,000 $82,000 $80,000 $80,000 $0 Important Parking

10 COMPLETE STREETS Improved walk and bike ability $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Desirable
City, Parking, 

Grants

11 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT
Critical replacements and 
maintenance

$24,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 Important Parking

12
RESURFACING OF PARKING 
LOTS

Resurface and maintenance of 
Washington lot

$0 $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important Parking

13
RESURFACING OF PARKING 
LOTS

Resurface and maintenance of 
Depot lot

$0 $0 $65,000 $0 $0 $0 Important Parking

14
MAIN STREET STREETLIGHT 
EXPANSION

Study in 23/24, N. Main in 24/25, 
S. Main in 25/26

$0 $4,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $0 Desirable
Grants,

Donations

#

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP)

2023-2024 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
CATEGORY COMMENTS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN YEARS Funding 
Source
 (City, 

Parking, 
Grants)

Request Request Request Request Request

22 RAMP Report



Priority

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2028-2029 Urgent

Important

Desirable

15
COMPUTER HARDWARE 
UPGRADES

Replace/upgrade hardware every 
3 years

$3,000 $0 $0 $0 $9,000 $0 Desirable City

16 WEBSITE UPGRADE Upgrade City website $9,500 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Desirable City

17 ELECTRONIC SPEED CONTROL "Your Speed" Signage $2,500 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 $0 Important
City,

Grants

18
DPW TRUCKS & LARGE 
EQUIPMENT

Truck replacements $0 $120,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important
City,

Grants

19
DEPOT PARK GAZEBO & 
PATHWAYS

Gazebo and pathway 
maintenance

$0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 Desirable
City,

Donations

20 OFFICE FURNITURE
Repair/replace City office 
furniture

$1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 Desirable City

21 PARKING KIOSKS
Replace Washington Kiosk in 
24/25

$0 $0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 Desirable Parking

22
SECURITY SYSTEM & 
CAMERAS

City safety and security $8,000 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important
City,

Donations

23
SEWER & STORM DRAIN 
REPAIRS

East Alley Storm Drain Repair $18,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important City

24 MILL POND DAM REPAIRS Repair Mill Pond Dam $5,600 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Important
City, Grants,
Donations

25
DEPOT PARK PLAYGROUND 
EQUIPMENT

Replace damaged or broken 
equipment

$2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 Desirable Donations

26
PERMANENT CULTURAL & 
ART DISPLAYS

Per Master Plan $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0 $0 Desirable
Grants,

Donations

27
HISTORIC MARKERS / TOUR 
SOFTWARE

Per Master Plan $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 Desirable
Grants,

Donations

28
DEPORT PARK RAISED 
BOARDWALK

Per Master Plan $0 $0 $0 $450,000 $0 $0 Desirable
Grants,

Donations

TOTAL $204,387 $352,000 $254,000 $563,000 $189,500 $21,000

$96,787 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Urgent
$87,100 $300,000 $167,000 $100,000 $102,500 $20,000 Important
$20,500 $52,000 $87,000 $463,000 $87,000 $1,000 Desirable

#

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP)

2023-2024 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
CATEGORY COMMENTS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN YEARS Funding 
Source
 (City, 

Parking, 
Grants)

Request Request Request Request Request

14



Questions / Discussion

15



Back-Up Slides

16



17RETURN



18RETURN



19RETURN



20RETURN



21RETURN



22RETURN



23

Roadway Major or Local Roadway 2017 2022 Change

Buffalo Local 5/5 4/5 -1

Church, East Local 4/3 3/3 -1

Church, West Local 5/7 3/5 -2

Clarkston Road Major 2 N/A N/A

Depot Road Local 3 3 N/C

Depot Road Parking Lot Local 6 4/5 -2

East Alley Local 3 3 N/C

Glenburnie Local 4 4 N/C

Holcomb, North Local 3 10 +7

Holcomb, South Major 2 N/A N/A

Madison Ct Local 5/7 4/7 -1

Middle Lake Road Local 5/5 5/4 -1

Mill Street Local 6 3 -3

Miller, East Local 2 9 +7

Miller, West Local 4 3 -1

Overlook Local 3 3 N/C

Pinehurst Court Local 4 3 -1

Princess Lane Local 5 5 N/C

Robertson Court Local 5/4 4/3 -1

Surrey Lane Local 4 3 -1

Waldon Road Major 4 N/A N/A

Washington & Main Parking Lot Local 6/4 4/2 -2

Washington, East Local 6/7 4/6 -2

Washington, West Major 4 N/A N/A

West Alley Local 6/4 4/3 -2

White Lake Road Major 2/3 N/A N/A

Wompole Local 7 4 -3

Poor Fair Good

Clarkston PASER Ratings

Rating ScaleRETURN


	Slide 1: PARKING ADVISORY COMMITTEE  Preliminary Report
	Slide 2: BACKGROUND   & CONSIDERATIONS
	Slide 3: Update & preliminary recommendations
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23



